SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE
RESOURCES AGENCY

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000
TEL: (021) 462 4502 FAX: (021) 462 4509

DATE: 30 June 2008
ENQUIRIES: Mrs Mary Leslie
E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za
Web site: www.sahra.org.za
OUR REF: 9/2/111/0057

Mr TJG Hart

Archaeology Contracts Office
Department of Archaeology
University of Cape Town
Rondebosch

7700

FAX: 021 560 2352
PERMIT: No. 80/08/04/022/51

| attach as requested a permit to allow for exploratory excavation of an area of ground outside the
walled cemetery site (known as Rustenburg) in order to determine whether there are any signs of an
old graveyard documented in the general area, at the University of Cape Town. This needs to be
ascertained before any new developments takes place on the site. This permit only allows for
exploratory excavations to ascertain the presence and extent of burials and does not permit the
removal of archaeological (Section 35) material.

The SAHRA APM Unit wishes you success with the project.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Mary Leslie
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER



